

Town Council Regular Meeting Green Level Municipal Building Thursday, August 8, 2013 - 7:00 PM

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Town of Green Level Council was held on Thursday August 8, 2013 at 7:00 PM in the Green Level Municipal Building located at 2510 Green Level Church Road.

GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Larry McCollum, Mayor ProTem Michael Trollinger, Council Member Remonia Enoch, Council Member Carissa Graves-Henry and Council Member Theodore Howard.

GREEN LEVEL OFFICIALS PRESENT: Town Administrator Haywood Cloud and Town Clerk Sandra McCollum.

GREEN LEVEL ATTORNEY PRESENT: Marissa West (Vernon Law Firm).

Mayor McCollum called the meeting to order. Mayor ProTem Michael Trollinger gave the invocation.

Mayor McCollum asked for a motion to approve May 9, 2013 minutes. Council Woman Graves-Henry made the motion. Pro Tem Trollinger seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Town Administrator Updates

The Administrator updated the Council on the City/County Meeting which will be hosted by Alamance County and will be held on Thursday August 22, 2013 at 6:30. Mayor McCollum and Pro Tem Trollinger stated that they will be in attendance.

The Administrator informed the Council that the football camp raised \$1,200 registration fee. This money will be used for additional football uniforms and equipment. All three teams are almost full.

The Administrator reported that the Sheriff/Deputy's car will be turned over to the Town in December, 2013.

The Administrator updated the Council on the audio that was asked to be purchased to put out front in the lobby. The audio can be purchased for \$120.00.

The Administrator informed the Council that anytime a municipality borrow money, the State has to approve the loan. The sewer project is broken up into three parts. The Otter Creek part is \$282,500. Basil Holt part is \$633,000 and a little over a million dollars for the force main. The Basil Holt and Otter Cheek parts went before the Local Government Commission and was approved.

The Administrator stated at the last meeting a discussion took place about the repairs to the Town Hall. He continued to say that the front door will not close all the way. A contractor gave an estimate of \$8,000 to \$10,000 because of the damage underneath the building.

The Administrator asked the Council to give their thoughts about certain parts of Hwy. 49 to be zone as Hwy. business/office to bring business into the Town. The Administrator will send out surveys to the residents that will be affected by the new zoning to get their input.

Town Attorney Updates

No updates.

Public Comments

No one spoke.

Council Discussion

Council Member Howard asked about the stop sign on James Boswell and Liggin Ct. He continued to say the residents are still putting out bulk trash after the pick up.

Pro Tem Trollinger asked if the audio will be recorded on tape or disk? The Administrator replied he was sure the audio will be the updated equipment. Pro Tem Trollinger presented the Council with some quotes for a new Town Hall building.

Council Woman Enoch stated she was happy that the kids enjoyed the football camp.

Council Woman Graves-Henry wants a Christmas parade.

Mayor McCollum asked for an update on paving the streets. The Administrator replied that there have been some patch work, but no paving.

There being no further business.

The Mayor asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was made by Co	ouncil
Woman Graves-Henry, seconded by Pro Tem Trollinger. The motion carried unanimously.	(5-0)

Larry McCollum, Mayor	ATTEST: Sandra McCollum, Town Cler